
State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Unit Date: November 1, 2012

Telephone: (916) 651-2915

From: Ron Yasny
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street MS-37
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

Subject: NEW DOCKET FOR 2013 TITLE 24 BUILDING ENERGY EFFICIENCY STANDARDS
ALTERNATIVE CALCULATION METHOD REFERENCE MANUALS

Please initiate a new docket for the 2013 Title 24 Building Energy Efficiency Standards
Alternative Calculation Method Reference Manuals as 12-BSTD-6 and include the
following people on the distribution list for one copy of each of any future materials
filed. Please distribute docketed items as electronic files by email unless the docketed
material is infeasible to distribute in this manner.

Lead Commissioner Andrew McAllister, MS-34
Advisor David Hungerford, MS-35
Advisor Patrick Saxton, MS-34
Michi Mason, MS-34

Public Advisor's Office, MS-12
Kristen Driskell, MS-14
Pippin Brehler, MS-14

David Ashukian, MS-28
Bill Pennington, MS-28
Eurlyne Geiszler, MS-37
Martha Brook, MS-37
Maziar Shirakh, MS-37
Brian Samuelson, MS-26
Gary Flamm, MS-37
Ron Yasny, MS-37

Andr w McAllister
Lead Efficiency Commissioner
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